
Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - August 08, 2018

Page | 1

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
7:00 PM

Wednesday, August 08, 2018

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. MINUTES
2.a. Consideration of the Minutes of the July 18, 2018 Plan Commission meeting

Attachment

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS
3.a. Consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a drive-thru convenience store with

alcoholic beverage sales in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located
at 2667 Prairie Avenue
Attachment

4. REPORTS

4.a. Consideration of a Final Condominium Plat known as WG Condos Addendum No. 1 for the
property located at 2260 & 2265 Walnut Street
Attachment

4.b. Consideration of a Resolution approving a one-lot Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map for
property located on the 4800 block of Ryan Parkway in the Town of Turtle 
Attachment

5. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

6. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the
needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service,
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/222051/07-18-2018_Plan_Commission_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/222053/August_8_Staff_Report_3_a___CU-2018-06__2667_Prairie_Ave.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/222064/August_8_Staff_report_4_a_-FS-2018-04__2265_Walnut_Street_Condo_Plat_Addendum_No._1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/222065/August_8_Staff_Report_4_b__-CSM-2018-04__Lots_23_and_24_of_Turtlerock_Estates.pdf


Page 1 of 5

Meeting Minutes
Beloit City Plan Commission

Wednesday, July 18, 2018 at 7:00 PM
The Forum

Beloit City Hall
100 State Street, Beloit

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm. Commissioners Haynes, Weeden, Johnson,
Faragher, Ruster, Robson and City Councilor Preuschl were present. Commissioner
Finnegan was absent.

2. Approval of the Minutes of the June 20, 2018 Meeting
Commissioner Weeden made a motion to approve the minutes, subject to a correction to
include the opening and closing of the public hearing for item 3. Commissioner Ruster
seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.

3. Consideration of an Exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the
“Sign Ordinance”) for the property located at 2750 Cranston Road

Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented the staff report and
recommendation.

Commissioner Robson discussed with staff the existing signage on the property and
indicated that the property currently does not have any pole signs. Ms. Christensen
discussed that there are other signs under design that staff has not seen. Commissioner
Ruster asked staff about the total number of signs for the building. Ms. Christensen
indicated that the building will have one primary and three secondary signs.

Chairperson Faragher opened the public hearing. Lance Schaefer, spoke on behalf of Beloit
Hotel Group located at 2750 Cranston Rd. Commissioner Haynes asked Mr. Schaefer if the
monument sign placed by Cranston Road will be elevated or on the ground. Mr. Schaefer
indicated that the monument sign will be on the ground, around 5 feet tall, and similar to
the Hampton’s monument sign.

Ms. Christensen discussed that Drew Pennington, Director of Planning and Building
Services for the City of Beloit had indicated in the Staff Report that a pole sign will be part
of the sign package apart from the monument sign. Mr. Schaefer added that the pole sign
will not be located on the Home2 Suites property and will be installed on the Hampton Inn
property. Commissioner Johnson asked Mr. Schaefer if there was a current pole sign on

2



Page 2 of 5

the Hampton Inn property. Mr. Schaefer indicated that there was not a current pole sign
on the property but there was a shared pole sign between the hotel and Jersey’s Bar and
Grill which will be relocated to the restaurant’s property. Mr. Schaefer also discussed the
existence of an easement agreement allowing the pole sign on the Hampton Inn property.
Ms. Christensen asked Mr. Schaefer if the intent was to install one pole sign for both
hotels. Mr. Schaefer agreed and confirmed that there will be one pole sign for both hotels.

Commissioner Ruster asked Mr. Schaefer about the number of signs currently at the
Hampton Inn. Mr. Schaefer indicated that there currently were two signs on the building, a
ground monument sign and a cabinet sign on the high-rise pole. Commissioner Haynes
asked Mr. Schaefer if the number of proposed signs for the Home2 Suites will match those
of the Hampton Inn. Mr. Schaefer confirmed and indicated that the proposed signs will be
smaller than current signage on the Hampton Inn.

Ms. Christensen asked Mr. Schaefer about the difference in size between the two buildings.
Mr. Schaefer indicated that the Home2 building will be 10,000 square feet larger than the
Hampton Inn. Exterior surface of the new building will also be greater than the Hampton
Inn. In addition, the orientation of the Home2 Suites building will be different.

Mr. Schaefer discussed the firm’s consistent branding requirements that include certain
signature elements (signage). Ms. Christensen asked Mr. Schaefer to elaborate on the plans
for the current pole sign (shared with Jersey’s) and whether a secondary pole sign will be
installed. Mr. Schaefer explained that the Hampton Inn will take the opportunity to
perform sign updates, confirming that there will be a total of 2 pole signs, one relocated to
the Jersey’s property (for Jersey’s signage only) and one in the Hampton Inn property
which will include signage for the Home2 Suites Hotel and Hampton Inn.

Commissioner Weeden asked Mr. Schaefer if the approval for up to 175 square feet in wall
signs will be sufficient to meet the firm’s sign requirements. Mr. Schaefer agreed and
discussed the organizational process for deviating from the brand mandated signs.
Commissioner Haynes discussed the appropriateness in proportions between signage and
the building size and recommended similar wordage to be added when revising the city’s
Outdoor Sign Regulations or Ordinance. Commissioner Robson mentioned that in her
opinion, changes to Hilton’s signature logo and the costs of those changes to comply with
the city’s ordinance showed an example of an economic need.

Chairperson Faragher closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Weeden made a motion to amend the first condition in the Resolution to
allow one 75 square-foot wall sign and one 100 square-foot channel letter wall sign.
Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.

3



Page 3 of 5

Commissioner Haynes moved to approve the Resolution as amended. Commissioner
Weeden seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.

4. Consideration of an Exception to Section 30.35(2)(e) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the
“Sign Ordinance”) for the property located at 701 Third Street.
Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented the staff report and
recommendation.

Commissioner Robson asked staff about sign regulations in the Riverfront Conservation
District and to discuss the definition of a Billboard Sign. Ms. Christensen defined a billboard
as an off-premise sign that advertises a business and these types of signs were not allowed
in the mentioned district.

Commissioner Johnson discussed his concerns regarding lighting and how it will impact the
Heritage View condominium building near the location of the proposed sign.

Commissioner Weeden asked staff if the sign ordinance controlled the placement of signs
placed on the “Spine Road” located in the Ironworks Office Campus. Ms. Christensen
indicated that the sign ordinance governed sign placement on the exterior of all businesses.

Commissioner Faragher asked staff about other options if the sign exception was not
granted, specifically the size of the sign and proportions. Ms. Christensen indicated that an
Architectural Review application was submitted in which aesthetics and proportions can be
reviewed.

Commissioner Robson suggested the substitution of a monument sign over a wall sign. Ms.
Christensen explained the rationale for having a wall sign, specifically that the bank is not
leasing the land which surrounds the building they will be occupying.

Commissioner Faragher opened the public Hearing. Mike Johnson residing at 9204 Packer
Dr. in Wausau, WI and representing sign contractor Graphic House spoke during the public
hearing. Mr. Johnson addressed concerns regarding lighting and explained that the signs
will be illuminated with halo lights which will project a silhouette of the letters. Mr.
Johnson specified the reasons for having two signs as they will serve as an indicator to the
directed public (from main bank branch) and only one sign will be visible from the road at a
time.

Commissioner Robson suggested the business installs a blade sign similar to those of the
other building tenants. Mr. Johnson explained that a sign such as the one mentioned would
not be appropriate for the bank sign.

Commissioner Weeden asked Mr. Johnson if visitors would be able to locate the building
with only the sign facing the “Spine Road”. Mr. Johnson indicated that visitors will only be
able to see the sign from the “Spine Road”.

4



Page 4 of 5

Commissioner Robson asked Mr. Johnson to explain the economic hardship for which the
variance should be granted. Mr. Johnson believes that economic hardship was something
that could not be proven when referring to signage and was subjective.

Commissioner Weeden suggested reducing wording of the sign to comply with the
ordinance. Mr. Johnson stated that Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) guidelines
required institutions to list their full name if it was occupied by the entity. Ms. Christensen
added that the name of the bank will be fully listed on one side of the building. Mr. Johnson
believed that to be a gray area and did not know if it will be in compliance with FDIC rules.

Commissioner Johnson discussed the impacts of allowing the variance as future tenants of
the building would also want a large sign. Mr. Johnson, the sign contractor, discussed that
variances are on a case by case basis and although not representing the owners, Mr.
Johnson believes that building owners will not allow that to happen.

Commissioner Faragher closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Haynes moved to lay-over the requested sign exception. Commissioner
Weeden seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.

Ms. Christensen indicated that staff could reach out to Hendricks Commercial Properties to
see what they are proposing for signage throughout the campus.

5. Consideration of the Final Plats known as Glen Hills No. 6 and Glen Hills No.7 in the Town
of Beloit.
Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented the staff report and
recommendation.

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the Final Plats known as Glen Hills #6 & #7.
Commissioner Ruster seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.

6. Consideration of the proposed plans for a 5,280 square foot vehicle storage building at
the City’s Public Works Operations Facility
Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented the staff report and
recommendation.

Commissioner Johnson asked if the expanded gravel parking lot located in the rear of the
existing building would be paved. Mike Flesch, Engineer for the City of Beloit indicated that
there weren’t plans to pave the parking lot at this time. Mr. Flesch discussed the
possibilities of having an asphalt drive-lane and potential fencing but it has not been
finalized.

Commissioner Robson asked Mr. Flesch if there were plans to have a buffer. Mr. Flesch
indicated that there is currently a buffer of trees that will remain along the street.

5



Page 5 of 5

Commissioner Weeden moved to approve the plans for the storage building. Commissioner
Johnson seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.

7. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items
Public Hearing was held and laid-over for the re-zoning of the Knoll View properties and
the rezoning request for Our Savior’s Church was approved.

8. Adjournment
Commissioner Ruster moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Johnson seconded the
motion. The motion passed, voice vote.

Meeting adjourned at 8:05pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Frank Fuerte.

6



REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: August 8, 2018 Agenda Item: 3(a) File Number: CU-2018-06

Applicant: Desiree Metzger Owner: NCP 2013 LLC Location: 2667 Prairie Avenue

Existing Zoning: C-2, Neighborhood
Commercial District

Existing Land Use: Vacant
Commercial

Parcel Size: 0.33 Acre

Request Overview/Background Information:
Desiree Metzger has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a drive-through convenience store
with alcoholic beverage sales in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 2667 Prairie Ave. If
the uses are approved, the City Council is authorized to impose conditions it deems necessary to reduce or minimize any
potential adverse effects on surrounding properties.

Key Issues:
 The subject property includes a commercial building that was constructed as a quick lube facility (Grease

Monkey) that was converted into a full service carwash (Soapy Monkey) that only operated for a few months. The
building is only 1,320 square feet in area and was constructed in 1992.

 If approved, this business will be known as S & D Drive-Thru. Customers will drive their vehicles into two service
bays from the rear, purchase their goods, and then exit through the shared driveway with the Thirsty Badger.
There is a 35’ x 35’ easement for ingress and egress over the Thirsty Badger property as shown on the map.

 Both the drive-through use and the sale of alcoholic beverages require a CUP in the C-2 zoning district.
 According to Section 8-112 of the Zoning Ordinance, drive-through uses shall include at least 3 stacking spaces

for the pick-up area. The subject property includes adequate stacking spaces for both drive-through bays. The
subject property has at least 6 off-street parking stalls, which exceeds the minimum number required. However,
the stalls need to be re-striped along with directional arrows and accessible aisles.

 As shown in the attached photos, the subject property is in need of numerous improvements including pavement
repair, sealcoating, striping, and painting of the building.

 The Police Department has reviewed this request and has expressed concern about the amount of traffic that the
business may generate that will need to use a shared/common driveway on the adjacent restaurant property.

 The Fire Department has reviewed this request and has expressed concern about vehicle exhaust in food storage
areas and the possible presence of used oil tanks remaining in the facility. Planning staff notified the Rock Co.
Public Health Department of the concerns raised by the Fire Department.

 The City’s other Review Agents have reviewed this application and do not have any comments or concerns.
 The attached Public Notice was sent to five nearby property owners. Staff has not received any questions.
 Findings of Fact – Based on Section 2-504 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a

recommendation based on the following considerations:
a. Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or

endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare;
• Although unusual in this area, the proposed drive-through store will operate on a site and

within a building that were designed to accommodate drive-through movements. If
successful, the store will generate more traffic than a typical quick lube facility, which may be
problematic given the lack of a dedicated driveway on Prairie Avenue and the use of a shared
driveway via ingress/egress easement on the adjacent Thirsty Badger property. Planning
staff is recommending conditions of approval to address these concerns.

• The concept of drive-through alcohol sales will need review and approval by the Alcoholic
Beverage License Control Committee, which will investigate the applicant and the
appropriateness of drive-through sales and will make a recommendation to the City Council
on issuance or denial of the applicant’s license request.

b. Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted;

• The subject property is located in a busy commercial area, and any additional traffic, noise,
and glare generated by this store is compatible with existing conditions.

• However, the functionality of the shared driveway must be monitored to ensure that the
adjacent business and the general public are not negatively impacted. Planning staff is

7



recommending a condition of approval that will establish a one-year trial period.
c. Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the

neighborhood of the subject property;
• On the contrary, the occupancy and improvement of the subject property may improve

property values along this stretch of Prairie Avenue, which is struggling with numerous vacant
commercial structures in need of new businesses and capital improvements.

d. Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of the surrounding property;

• This is an urbanized area and the surrounding properties are fully developed.
e. Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar

or otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that
it will cause a depreciation in property values;

• The applicant has not proposed any architectural changes, although staff is recommending
several conditions of approval related to needed site improvements.

f. Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to
serve the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use;

• Adequate facilities and infrastructure are available to serve the conditional uses.
g. Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and

• Prairie Avenue is capable of handling the additional traffic that will be generated by the
proposed store. The main concern is the shared driveway with Thirsty Badger and the fact
that exiting convenience store customers must cross the path of vehicles turning into the site
from Prairie Avenue. Planning staff is recommending a condition of approval that will require
evaluation, physical changes, or even discontinuation should the shared driveway create
traffic congestion or safety issues.

h. Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.
• The conditional uses will comply with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning

Ordinance.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Planned Mixed Uses for the subject property. This proposed store and the
underlying zoning classification are consistent with this recommendation. Consideration of this request supports City of
Beloit Strategic Goal #3 by creating and sustaining economic growth.

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a drive-through
convenience store with alcoholic beverage sales in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at
2667 Prairie Ave, based on the above Findings of Fact and subject to the following conditions:

1. This Conditional Use Permit (CUP) authorizes the occupancy of the existing 1,320 square-foot commercial
building on the subject property as a convenience store where customers drive into the service bays to purchase
goods. The store may only open following satisfaction of the conditions below.

2. Alcoholic beverages may only be sold if the applicant obtains and retains the appropriate Alcoholic Beverage
Sales License.

3. This CUP shall expire on October 1, 2019, unless extended in writing by the Director of Planning and Building
Services. During the initial approval period, staff will monitor the efficiency of operation of the shared driveway.

4. If the operation of the drive-through begins to cause traffic congestion that prevents free use of the shared
driveway and ingress/egress easement over the adjacent property, and such congestion is a threat to public
health & safety in the opinion of the City Engineer, the applicant will be ordered to remedy the problems through
the use of additional directional signs, striping, or other measures. If these additional measures are not
successful, the City Council reserves the right to consider revocation of this permit prior to October 1, 2019,
following lawful notice to the property owner and a public hearing.

5. Prior to the store opening, the applicant and/or property owner shall patch all existing holes in the existing asphalt,
and shall professionally sealcoat and stripe all parking and driving areas. In addition, the applicant is encouraged
to paint the building utilizing a new and more attractive color scheme. The applicant shall allow the Fire
Department to confirm the absence of all used motor oil in the building prior to opening.

6. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission
and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Director of Planning & Building Services may
approve minor changes administratively.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Site Photos, Application, Site Sketch, Public Notice, and Mailing List.

8



9



View from Prairie Ave

View from Alley

10



11



12



13



14



August 8 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2018-06, 2667 Prairie Ave

15



FS-2018-04, 2265 Walnut Street, Condo Plat     

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: August 8, 2018 
 

Agenda Item: 4(a) File Number: FS-2018-04 

Applicant: RH Batterman 
 

Owner: Intrinsic I LLC Location: 2260 and 2265 Walnut 
Street 

Zoning: PUD, Planned Unit 
Development 

Land Use: Vacant Land-Residential Lot Area:  0.99 Acres and 1.09 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
RH Batterman, on behalf of Intrinsic I LLC, has submitted the attached Condominium Plat, to be officially known as WG 
Condominiums Addendum No. 1, for the properties located at 2260 and 2265 Walnut Street. The proposed Condo Plat 
includes the construction of 6, two-unit buildings on the two lots directly north of the existing condo units. The attached 
Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the property involved in this request. Section 12.04 of the Subdivision 
Ordinance directs the Plan Commission to review the plat prior to City Council consideration. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The proposed Condo Plat, a part of the original Walnut Grove Plat #2, includes the construction of 6 duplex condo 
units on Lot 7 and 6 duplex condo units on Lot 8 for a total of 12 units. 

 This project was originally approved and zoned as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) in 2004, and the PUD 
Resolution authorized up to 65 dwelling units. 

 An amended PUD Master Land Use Plan was approved in 2005 that changed the total allowed dwelling units to 59 
units instead of the originally approved 65 units. 

 The approval of 38 units had been approved in 2016. With the addition of 12 more units it will bring the total to 50 
units and completing the buildout of the development.  

 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed the plat and have not submitted any comments or concerns. 
 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the two subject lots. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential - Urban as the most appropriate use 
for the subject property. The developer’s existing and proposed condo buildings are in conformance with this land use 
recommendation.  Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – The proposed plat will allow the developer to construct new high quality 

dwelling units in an area already planned for residential uses. The new units will be in close proximity to the services 
and job opportunities in Gateway Business Park and along Milwaukee Road. 

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The demand for high quality 

housing is increasing in Beloit and the construction of new units in Walnut Grove will help meet that need. The new 
units could be especially attractive to retirees or empty-nesters seeking to downsize and own a property with fewer 
maintenance responsibilities. The units will provide be an affordable option for young-professionals looking to buy 
their first home. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Condominium Plat, to be officially known 
as WG Condominiums Addendum No. 1, for the property located at 2260 and 2265 Walnut Street in the City of Beloit, subject 
to the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall record the plat with the Rock County Register of Deeds and shall provide the Planning Division 
with a copy of the recorded plat by December 31, 2018. 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 
 

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Application, Proposed Plat, and 2005 PUD Amendment 
 

16



FS-2018-04, 2265 Walnut Street, Condo Plat     

17



FS-2018-04, 2265 Walnut Street, Condo Plat     

 

 

 

18



FS-2018-04, 2265 Walnut Street, Condo Plat     

 

 

19



FS-2018-04, 2265 Walnut Street Condo Plat Addendum No. 1 

2005 PUD Resolution (Amended) 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
20



FS-2018-04, 2265 Walnut Street Condo Plat Addendum No. 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: August 8, 2018 Agenda Item: 4(b) File Number: CSM-2018-04

Applicant: Nathan Apfelbeck Owner: Nathan Apfelbeck Location: 4800 Block of Ryan
Parkway Town of Turtle

Existing Zoning: R-R, Rural
Residential (Town of Turtle Zoning)

Existing Land Use: Vacant
Residential

Total CSM Area: 2.68 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Nathan Apfelbeck, has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor Subdivision and a one-lot Certified Survey Map
(CSM) for the property located on the 4800 Block of Ryan Parkway in the Town of Turtle. According to Section 12.05(1)(b)
of the Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of
land within the City of Beloit’s extraterritorial jurisdiction.

Key Issues:
 The intent of this CSM is to combine Lots 23 and 24 of Turtlerock Estates. This would create a 2.68 acre lot that

would be used for construction of a single-family residence.
 The property is not serviced by municipal utilities.
 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and have not submitted any objections.
 The application and proposed CSM are attached for your review.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential - Exurban as the most
appropriate use for the subject property. The developer’s proposed use and buildings are in conformance with this land
use recommendation. Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for
the property located on the 4800 Block of Ryan Parkway, in the Town of Turtle, subject to the following condition:

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31, 2018.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, CSM, Application, and Resolution

22



Attach
ments:
Location
&
Zoning
Map,
CSM,
Applicati
on, and
Resoluti
on

23



24



25



RESOLUTION
APPROVING A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE 4800 BLOCK OF RYAN PARKWAY

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the
City of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan
Commission of the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor
subdivision of land within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; and

WHEREAS, the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located on the
4800 Block of Ryan Parkway in the Town of Turtle, containing 2.68 acres, more or less, is
located within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Beloit; and

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached
one-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land:

LOTS 23 AND 24, TURTLEROCK ESTATES AND BEING LOCATED IN THE NE ¼
OF THE NW ¼ AND IN THE NW ¼ OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 27, T.1N., R.13E.
OF THE 4TH P.M., TOWN OF TURTLE, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the
property located on the 4800 Block of Ryan Parkway in the Town of Turtle, subject to the
following condition:

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December
31, 2018.

Adopted this 8th day of August, 2018.

_
James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen,
Community Development Director

26


	Plan Commission Agenda
	2018-501 - Attachment
	2018-541 - Attachment
	2018-502 - Attachment
	2018-540 - Attachment

